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South Lake Tahoe, CA  96150 
Tel: 800-782-2506 

     Fax: 530-544-4811 

 

 
March 16, 2022 
 
 
California Public Utilities Commission 
California Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety 
 
 
Subject: Liberty Notification of Vegetation Management Substantial Completion 
 
Pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 8386.3(5)(A), Liberty Utilities (CalPeco Electric) LLC 
(“Liberty”) hereby submits its notification of completion of a substantial portion of the vegetation 
management initiatives described in its 2021 Wildfire Mitigation Plan (“WMP”).  The following 
notice provides information on the status of vegetation management activities by WMP Initiative 
Activity for Section 7.3.5 Vegetation Management and Inspections.  

 

Additional efforts to manage community and environmental impacts 

• Treated 3.4 line miles 
o Plan target quantity of 13 line miles 

 
Detailed inspections of vegetation around distribution electric lines and equipment 

• Inspected vegetation along 177.9 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 207 line miles 

 

Fuel management and reduction of “slash” from vegetation management activities  

• Removed 2,118.7 tons of biomass 

Plan target quantity of 2,100 tons of biomass  

 
LiDAR inspections of vegetation around distribution electric lines and equipment 

• Inspected 701.4 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 730 line miles  

 

Patrol inspections of vegetation around distribution electric lines and equipment  

• Inspected 179 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 150 line miles 

 

Quality assurance / quality control of vegetation inspections 

• Inspected 155.7 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 136 line miles 

 



  

 

 

 

 

Remediation of at-risk species 

• Treated 238.1 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 230 line miles 

 

Removal and remediation of trees with strike potential to electric lines and equipment   

• Treated  127.5 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 150 line miles 

 

Vegetation management to achieve clearances around electric lines and equipment   

• Treated 360.7 line miles 

o Plan target quantity of 328 line miles 

 

 
If additional information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
LIBERTY UTILITIES (CALPECO ELECTRIC) LLC 
 
 
/s/ Jordan Parrillo 
 
Jordan Parrillo 
Manager of Regulatory Affairs 
Liberty Utilities (CalPeco Electric) LLC 
701 National Ave,  
Tahoe Vista, CA 96148 
Telephone: 530-721-7818 
jordan.parrillo@libertyutilities.com 
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